School of Business

RIVERSIDE ':.5ness

A. GARY ANDERSON GRADUATE SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT 900 University Avenue
' Riverside, CA 92521

June 4, 2025

To:  Ken Barish, Chair
Riverside Division of the Academic Senate

From: Elodie Goodman
Chair, School of Business Executive Committee

Re:  Proposal: Proposed Revisions to Academic Personnel Manual (APM) 230, Visiting
Appointments

Please let this memo serve as an official notification that the School of Business Executive
Committee supports the proposal and has no comments or concerns.
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